
20160823153357
Filed Date: 08/23/2016

State Corporation Commission
of Kansas

BEFORE THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF KANSAS 

In the Matter of the Investigation of Daniel's ) 
Moving and Storage, Inc., of Wichita, ) 
Kansas, Regarding the Violation of the Motor ) 
CmTier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations ) Docket No. 16-TRAM-295-PEN 
and the Commission's Authority to Impose ) 
Penalties, Sanctions and/or the Revocation of ) 
Motor Carrier Authority. ) 

STAFF'S MOTION TO DISMISS 
RESPONDENT'S REQUEST FOR HEARING 

Litigation Counsel for Staff of the State Corporation Commission of the State of Kansas 

(Litigation Counsel, Staff and Commission, respectively) presents the above-captioned matter to 

the Commission for dismissal of Daniel's Moving and Storage, Inc. 's (Respondent) Request for 

a Hearing, with prejudice. In support of its Motion, Litigation Counsel states as follows: 

I. On November 20, 2015, Staff Special Investigator Gary Goeller conducted a 

compliance review of the operations of Daniel's Moving and Storage. A copy of the safety 

compliance review is included as Attachment "A" and is hereby incorporated by reference. As a 

result of this investigation, Mr. Goeller identified five (5) violations of the Motor Carrier Safety 

Regulations. 

I. On January 5, 2016, the Commission issued a Penalty Order wherein Respondent 

was assessed $4,350.00 in civil fines. A copy of the Penalty Order is included as Attachment "B" 

and is hereby incorporated by reference. These fines were comprised of a $2000.00 fine for 

falsifying records of duty status in violation of 49 C.F.R. 395.8(e), as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-

3a, and as authorized by K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,129; a $100.00 fine for failure to obtain a motor 

vehicle record on its drivers within 30 days of employment and maintain the MVRs in the driver 



qualification files pursuant to 49 C.F.R. 391.51 in violation of49 C.F.R. 391.23(a)(l) and (b) as 

adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3g, and as authorized by K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,129; a $500.00 fine 

for operating a commercial motor vehicle with the registration in another entities name in 

violation of K.S.A. 8-142; a $1,000.00 fine for not having Federal Motor Carrier Safety 

Association (FM CSA) operating authority to operate on the highways of this country in violation 

of 49 C.F.R. 392.9a(a)(l), as adopted by 82-4-3a, and as authorized by K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-

1,129; and a $750.00 fine for failure to establish an alcohol and/or controlled substances program 

for its drivers that complies with the procedures established in 49 C.F.R. 382.105 as adopted by 

K.A.R. 82-4-3c in violation of 49 C.F.R. 382. l l 5(a), as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c, and as 

authorized by K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,129. 

2. K.S.A. 77-542(a) states: "Any notice of agency action resulting in a right to 

request a hearing pursuant to the Kansas Administrative Procedure Act must include a statement 

informing the person that a written request for a hearing must be filed with the agency within 15 

days of service of the notice." 

3. A Notice of Penalty Assessment accompanied the January 5, 2016 Penalty Order 

and advised Respondent as follows: 

IF YOU CONTEST THE PENALTY: 

You have the right to request a hearing. A request for hearing must be made in writing, 
setting forth the specific grounds upon which relief is sought. Respondent must submit an 
original and seven (7) copies of the request to the Commission's Secretmy at 1500 S.W. 
Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604 within fifteen (15) days from the date stamped 
on the last page of the Penalty Order. K.A.R. 82-1-215; K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 77-542. 

4. Paragraph C of the Commission's Penalty Order further clarifies: 

Failure to timely request a hearing will result in a waiver of Daniel's Moving and 
Storage's right to a hearing, and this Penalty Order will become a Final Order 
assessing a $4,350 civil penalty against Daniel's Moving and Storage, and 
ordering Daniel's Moving and Storage to attend a Commission-sponsored safety 
seminar within the next ninety (90) days and provide Staff with written proof of 
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attendance, and to submit to a safety compliance review within eighteen (18) 

months from the date of service of this Order.(underlining included in original) 

5. The date stamped on the last page of the order is January 6, 2016 making any 

request for hearing due to be received by January 21, 2016. 

6. On February 19, 2016, Respondent filed a formal Request for Hearing. A copy of 

Respondent's Request for Hearing is included as Attachment "C" and is hereby incorporated by 

reference. This request was delivered to the Commission and filed in the Docket Room, but 

Litigation Staff was unaware Respondent's Request until recently. 

7. Respondent's Request claims that notice was received at its corporate safety 

office on January 29, 2016, presumably after being relayed there from the Wichita office where 

the compliance review took place. Even if January 29, 2016 is considered the effective date of 

service, which Staff argues it is not, the Request for Hearing would have been due on February 

15, 2016 at the latest. Yet, Respondent's Request for Hearing was received four days out of time 

on February 19, 2016. 

8. Respondent's Request for hearing was received thitiy (30) days out of time from 

the correct deadline, January 21, 2016. 

9. After the Request for Hearing was filed there were no inquiries by Respondent as 

to the status of their request, the scheduling of a hearing before the Commission or any contact 

whatsoever regarding the pending penalty. 

10. Transportation Staff has reviewed Respondent's Request for Hearing and do not 

find the arguments or additional paperwork provided persuasive to reduce the civil penalty 

included in the January 5, 2016 Penalty Order. 
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11. Litigation Counsel for Staff moves to dismiss, with prejudice, Daniel's Moving & 

Storage, Inc.'s Request for Hearing based on the fact that the request is out of time by thirty (30) 

days. 

12. Litigation Counsel for Staff further requests the status of the above-referenced 

docket be changed to "closed." 

13. All Commission notices of violations, subsequent invoices and enforcement 

actions, if any, against Respondent remain in effect. 

WHEREFORE, for the reasons set forth above, Litigation Counsel for Staff respectfully 

requests the Commission find that Respondent's Request for Hearing be dismissed, the status of 

this docket be changed to "closed," and that all Commission notices of violations, subsequent 

invoices and enforcement actions, if any, remain in effect. 
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Respectfully submitted, 

n A. La . , S. Ct. #2 
Litigation Counsel 
Kansas Corporation Commission 
1500 SW A11'owhead Road 
Topeka, Kansas 66604 
(785) 271-3181 (Telephone) 
(785) 271-3124 (Facsimile) 
Email: a.latit@kcc.ks.gov 

For Commission Staff 



ATTACHMENT "A" 



1500 SW Arrowhead Rood 
Topeka, KS 66604-4027 

Shari Fd~l Albrecht, Chair 
Jay Scou Eml~r. Commissioner 
Pat 1\pplc. Commissioner 

January 5, 2015 
NOTICE OF PENALTY ASSESSMENT 

I 6-TRAM-295-PEN 

Dave King, General Manager 
Daniel's Moving and Storage, Inc. 
7716EOsie 
Wichita, Kansas 67207 

Phone: 785·271·3100 
Fox: 785-271-3354 

h11p://kcc.ks.9ov/ 

Sam Uro\\nlxick, Gon:mor 

This is a notice of a penalty assessment for violation of Kansas Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, 
Rules, and Regulations discovered during a compliance review conducted on November 20, 2015, by 
Kansas Corporation Commission Special Investigator Gary Goeller. For a full description of the penalty 
and process please refer to the Order that is attached to this notice. 

IF YOU ACCEPT THE PENALTY: 

You have been assessed a $4,350 penalty. You have thirty (30) days from service of this Penalty 
Order to pay the fine amount. Check or money order must be made payable to the Kansas Corporation 
Commission. Payment is to be mailed to the Transportation Division of the Kansas Corporation 
Commission at 1500 S.\V. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604, and must include a reference to the 
docket number of this proceeding. Credit card payment may be made by faxing your credit card 
information to the Transportation Office at 785-271-3124, using the KCC's credit card payment form 
found at http://kcc.ks.gov/trans/creditcard.pdf. 

You must attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within the next ninety (90) days and 
provide Staff with written proof of attendance. A schedule of dates and locations for the safety seminar 
can be found at the Commission's website h!!p~//www.kcc.statc.ks.us/trans/safety mcctings.htln. 

You must submit to one follow-up safety compliance review within the next 18 months. Staff 
will contact you at a later date to detennine an appropriate time for this review. 

IF YOU CONTEST THE PENALTY: 

You have the right to request a hearing. A request for hearing must be made in writing, setting 
forth the specific grounds upon which relief is sought. Respondent must submit an original and seven (7) 
copies of the request to the Commission's Secretary at 1500 S.\V. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 
66604 within fifteen ( 15) days from the date stamped on the last page of the Penalty Order. K.A.R. 82-1-
215; K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 77-542. 

IF YOU FAIL TO ACT: 

Failure to pay the fine amount within thirty (30) days of service of the Penalty Order, or in the 
alternative, provide a written request for a hearing within fifteen (15) days from service of the Penalty 
Order will result in the attached Order becoming a Final Order and may result in the additional sanction 
of suspension and/or revocation of your motor carrier operating authority. 
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THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION 
OF THE ST ATE OF KANSAS 

Before Commissioners: Shari Feist Albrecht, Chair 
Jay Scott Emler 
Pat Apple 

In the Matter of the Investigation of Daniel's ) 
Moving and Storage, Inc., of Wichita, Kansas, ) 
Regarding the Violation of the Motor Carrier ) 
Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations and the ) Docket No. !6-TRAM-295-PEN 
Commission's Authority to Impose Penalties, ) 
Sanctions and/or the Revocation of Motor ) 
Carrier Authority. ) 

PENALTY ORDER 

The above-captioned matter comes before the State Corporation Commission of the State 

of Kansas (Commission). The Commission, having been briefed on the issue by the Director of 

the Commission's Transportation Division, finds and concludes as follows: 

I. JURISDICTION 

I. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-l ,108b, 66-1, 111, 66-1,112, 66-l ,l l 4, 66-

I, 1l4b and 66-1, 115, the Commission is given full power, authority and jurisdiction to supervise 

and control motor carriers, as defined in K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,108, doing business or 

procuring business in Kansas, and is empowered to do all things necessary and convenient for 

the exercise of such power, authority and jurisdiction. 

2. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,129a, 66-1,130 and 66-!,142b, the 

Commission may suspend operations, revoke or amend certificates, and initiate sanctions or fines 

against every motor carrier and every person who violates any provision of Kansas law in regard 

to the regulation of such motor carriers and persons, or who fails to obey any order, decision or 

regulation of the Commission. 



3. The Commission has the authority, pursuant to K.A.R. 82-1-237, to investigate an 

entity under the Commission's jurisdiction and order a hearing on the Commission's own motion 

when the Commission believes the entity is in violation of the law or any order of the 

Commission. 

II. BACKGROUND 

4. Daniel's Moving and Storage, Inc. (Daniel's Moving and Storage) obtained 

common operating authority from the Commission on July 30, 2012, and operates under 

KSMCID number 169169 and USDOT number 1293335. 

5. Ross Davis attended a Commission-sponsored Motor Carrier Education and 

Instructional Meeting on July 10, 2012, on behalf of Daniel's Moving and Storage. 

6. Daniel's Moving and Storage is a common motor carrier which primarily hauls 

household goods. 

III. STATEMENTOFFACTS 

7. Pursuant to the jurisdiction and authority cited above, on November 20, 2015, 

Commission Staff (Staff) Special Investigator Gary Goeller conducted a compliance review of 

the operations of Daniel's Moving and Storage. A copy of the safety compliance review is 

included in this Penalty Order as Attaclunent "A" and is hereby incorporated by reference. As a 

result of this investigation, Mr. Goeller identified five (5) violations of the Motor Carrier Safety 

Regulations. 

a. On October 16, 2015, Daniel's Moving and Storage required or pem1itted 

its driver, Evelyn Hill, to operate a commercial motor vehicle, a 2001 

International, VIN ending in 356199, in interstate commerce from Corpus 

Christy, Texas to Wichita, Kansas. This trip is evidenced by Driver's 
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Record of Duty Status, dated October 16, 2015, a copy of which is 

attached hereto as Attaclunent "B" and is hereby incorporated by 

reference. The driver's log shows on duty at 5:30 a.m. starting in Corpus 

Christy, Texas and post-trip at Wichita, Kansas at 1800 hours and off duty 

at 1830 hours. Toll receipts show exiting at south Wichita, Kansas exit at 

2245: 14 hours and time sheet shows off duty at 2330 hours with payroll 

showing 17.5 hours of drive time for October 16, 2015. See Kansas 

Turnpike Authority Receipt, dated October 16, 2015, and time record for 

Evelyn Hill on October 16, 2015, copies of which are attached hereto as 

Attachment "C" and are hereby incorporated by reference. The record of 

duty status of Evelyn Hill for October 16, 2015, was false reporting. 

Daniel's Moving and Storage's falsifying records of duty status is a 

violation of 49 C.F.R. 395.8(e), as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3a, and as 

authorized by K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of 

$2,000. 

b. On September 17, 2015, Daniel's Moving and Storage required or 

pern1itted its driver, Rebecca Hisken, to operate a commercial motor 

vehicle, a 1999 Isuzu, VIN ending in 7007395, in intrastate commerce in 

and around the area of Wichita, Kansas. This trip is evidenced by 

DriverNehicle Examination Report No. KSHP04230528, dated 

September 17, 2015, a copy of which is attached hereto as Attaclunent 

"D'' and is hereby incorporated by reference. Daniel's Moving and 

Storage failed to obtain Rebecca Hisken 's motor vehicle record (MVR) 
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within 30 days of employment. The carrier's failure to obtain MVRs on 

its drivers within 30 days of employment and maintain the MVRs in the 

driver qualification files pursuant to 49 C.F.R. 391.51 is a violation of 49 

C.F.R. 391.23(a)(l) and (b) as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3g, and as 

authorized by K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1, 129. Staff recommends a fine of 

$100. 

c. During the transportation described in paragraph b., above, Daniel's 

Moving and Storage was knowingly operating the commercial motor 

vehicle which was not registered, or for which a certificate of title has not 

been issued or which does not have attached thereto and displayed thereon 

the license plate or plates assigned thereto by the division for the current 

registration year. The plate on the commercial motor vehicle was 

registered to the current owner. It was registered to McCormack Payton 

Storage & Moving Co. See Registration Renewal Receipt, dated August 

4, 2015, a copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment "E" and is 

hereby incorporated by reference. Daniel's Moving and Storage operating 

a commercial motor vehicle with the registration in another entities name 

is a violation ofK.S.A. 8-142. Staff recommends a fine of$500. 

d. On September 19, 2015, Daniel's Moving and Storage required or 

permitted its driver to operate a commercial motor vehicle, a 2001 

International, VIN ending in 356199, in interstate commerce from Euless, 

Texas to Derby, Kansas. This trip is evidenced by Uniform Household 

Goods Bill of Lading and Freight Bill, dated September 19, 2015, a copy 
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--------------------

of which is attached hereto as Attachment "F" and is hereby incorporated 

by reference. At the time of this transportation, Daniel's Moving and 

Storage did not have FMCSA operating authority for the transportation of 

household goods. See Company Snapshot for Daniel's Moving and 

Storage, Inc., showing operating status as "Not Authorized," a copy of 

which is attached hereto as Attachment "G" and is hereby incorporated by 

reference. Daniel's Moving and Storage not having FMCSA operating 

authority to operate on the highways of this country is in violation of 49 

C.F.R. 392.9a(a)(I), as adopted by 82-4-3a, and as authorized by K.S.A. 

2015 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of$1,000. 

e. On October 2, 2015, Daniel's Moving and Storage required or permitted 

its driver, Terry Dunn, to operate a commercial motor vehicle, a 2006 

Freightliner, VIN ending in 90534, in intrastate commerce from Scott 

City, Kansas to Wichita, Kansas. This trip is evidenced by Driver's Daily 

Log, dated October 2, 2015, a copy of which is attached hereto as 

Attachment "H" and is hereby incorporated by reference. At the time of 

this transportation, Daniel's Moving and Storage did not have 

implemented a random alcohol and/or controlled substance testing 

program for its drivers. The carrier's failure to establish an alcohol and/or 

controlled substances program for its drivers that complies with the 

procedures established in 49 C.F.R. 382.105 as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c 

is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 382. l 15(a), as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c, and 
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as authorized by K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine 

of$750. 

IV. STAFF'S RECOMMENDATIONS 

8. Based upon the available facts, Staff recommends the Commission find Daniel's 

Moving and Storage committed five (5) violations of Kansas law that governs motor carriers, 

including various provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as 

adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations, and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines 

imposed by the Commission. 

9. Additionally, Staff recommends a civil penalty of$4,350 for five (5) violations of 

the Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations. 

10. Staff further recommends that Daniel's Moving and Storage be required to attend 

a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within the next ninety (90) days and provide Staff with 

·written proof of attendance. A schedule of the dates and locations for the safety seminar can be 

found on the Commission's website at http://kcc.ks.gov/trans/safety_meetings.htm. 

11. Finally, Staff recommends that Daniel's Moving and Storage submit to one 

follow-up safety compliance review within the next eighteen (18) months. Staff will contact the 

motor carrier at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review. 

V. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

12. The Commission finds it has jurisdiction over Daniel's Moving and Storage 

because it is a motor carrier as defined in K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,108. 

13. The Commission finds Daniel's Moving and Storage committed five (5) violations 

of Kansas law that governs motor carriers, including various provisions of the Federal Motor 
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Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations, 

and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the Commission. 

THE COMMISSION THEREFORE ORDERS THAT: 

A. Daniel's Moving and Storage, Inc., of Wichita, Kansas is hereby assessed a 

$4,350 civil penalty for five (5) violations of Kansas law governing the regulation of motor 

carriers, the Kansas Administrative Regulations and provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier 

Safety Regulations, as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations. 

B. Daniel's Moving and Storage is hereby ordered to attend a Commission-sponsored 

safety seminar within the next ninety (90) days and is to provide Staff with written proof of 

attendance. Further, Daniel's Moving and Storage is ordered to submit to one follow-up safety 

compliance review within the next eighteen (18) months. 

C. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 77-537 and K.S.A. 77-542, any partv may 

request a hearing on the above issues by submitting a written request. setting forth the 

specific grounds upon which relief is sought, to the Commission's Secretary, at 1500 S.W. 

Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604 within fifteen (15) clays from the date of service of 

this Order. If service is by certified mail, service is complete upon the date delivered shown on 

the Domestic Return Receipt. Hearings will be scheduled only upon written request. Failure to 

timely request a hearing will result in a waiver of Daniel's Moving and Storage's right to a 

hearing, and this Penalty Order will become a Final Order assessing a $4,350 civil penalty 

against Daniel's Moving and Storage, and ordering Daniel's Moving and Storage to attend a 

Commission-sponsored safety seminar within the next ninety (90) days and provide Staff with 

written proof of attendance, and to submit to a safety compliance review within eighteen (18) 

months from the date of service of this Order. 
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D. Attorneys for all parties shall enter their appearances in Commission proceedings 

by giving their names and addresses for the record. For civil penalties exceeding $500, a 

corporation shall appear before the Commission by its attorney, unless waived by the 

Commission for good cause shown and a determination that such waiver is in the public interest. 

K.S.A. 77-515(c); K.A.R. 82-1-228(d)(2); K.A.R. 82-1-202(a). For civil penalties of $500 or 

less, a corporation may appear by a duly authorized representative of the corporation. K.S.A. 

2015 Supp. 66-l,142b(e) and amendments thereto. 

E. If you do not request a hearing, the payment of the civil penalty is due in thirty 

(30) days from date of service of this Order. Checks and Money Orders shall be payable to the 

Kansas Corporation Commission. For credit card payments, include type of card (Visa, 

MasterCard, Discover, or American Express), account number and expiration date. Payments shall 

be mailed to the Transportation Division of the Kansas Corporation Commission, 1500 S.W. 

Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604. The payment shall include a reference to the docket 

number of this proceeding. 

F. Failure to pay the $4,350 civil penalty within thirty (30) days of the service of this 

Penalty Order, see K.S.A. 66-1,105, and/or failure to comply with the provisions of this Order, 

may result in suspension of Daniel's Moving and Storage's motor carrier operating authority 

without further notice. Additionally, the Commission may impose further sanctions to include, 

but not limited to, the issuance and enforcement of out-of-service and/or cease and desist orders, 

and any other remedies available to the Commission by law, without further notice. 

G. The Commission retains jurisdiction over the subject matter and the parties for the 

purpose of entering such further orders, as neccssaty. 
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AAL 

BY THE COMMISSION IT IS SO ORDERED. 

Albrecht, Chair; Emler, Commissioner; Apple, Commissioner 

Dated: __ JAN __ o_s_2_0_10_~--

Amy~~ 
Secretary to the Commission 
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Order Malled Date 

JAN06 2016 



ATTACHMENT "B" 



~""' us DOT# Legal: DANIEL'S MOVING AND STORAGE INC 
'(1 1293335 o eratln DBA : 

MC/MX #: State#:- Federal Tax 10:-(EIN) 

Review Type: compliance Review (CR) 
Scope: Principal Office Location of Review/Audit: Company facility in the U. S. Territory: F 

operation :ryjies Interstate Intrastate 
carrier. Non-HM Non·HM Business: Corporation 

Shipper. NIA NIA Gross Revenue: - ror year ending: 1213112014 

cargo Tank: NIA 

Contact Name: Dave KJng 
Phone numbers: (1) 
E-Mail Address: 

com ny Mailing Address: 

6131 WVAN BUREN 
PHOENIX, AZ 85043 

Carrier c1assl11caticirf· · ·, 
Authorized for Hire 

cargo Classification 
Household Goods 

Equl ment 

Fax 

owned Term Leased Tri Leased owned Tenn Leased Tri Leased 
Truck 
Trailer 

4 
. 10 

ower units used In the U.S.:9 

0 
0 

2 
0 

: Truck Tracto1 

~rce~.1.?91! 9.f ,111)1.l! ~.d IQ.!hl! !-J,('l,~0.0. . _ 
Does carrier transport placardable quantities of HM? No 
Is an HM Pennlt required? NIA 

Driver lnronnallon. · · .... ·' 

Inter Intra 
< 100 Miles: 11 

>= 100 Miles: 2 

Average trip leased drivers/month: o 
Total Drivers: 13 
COL Drivers: 2 

3 0 0 

12116i2015 l:S9:42 PM 
l'ag• 

1 
o1

2 ~1Jrnm111~111rnm1m1111mm~rn capn 6.8.9.3 

NV31QPKS850AA 



0 DANIEL'S MOVING AND STORAGE INC 
U.S. DOT#: 1293335 State#:-

Part A 

QUESTIONS regarding this report or the Federal Motor Carrier Safety or 
Hazardous Materials rules may be addressed to the Office or Motor Ca!Tlers at: 

Kansas Corporation CommlSsion 
Attn: Gary Davenport 
1500 SW Arrowhead Rd., Topeka, KS 66604-402i 

This report Will be used to assess your safety compliance. 

Person!sl Interviewed 
Name: Dave King 
Name:-

1211"'20151:59:42 PM Pase2of2 

Title: General Manager 
Title: 

~ 11m1~11m 111mm11111111m 1 m ~ B 
NV31QPKS850M 

--- _ _, ___ , ____ _ 

Review Date 

12/09/2015 

Capri 6.8.9.3 



DANIEL'S MOVING AND STORAGE INC 

U.S. DOT#: 1293335 

Part B Violations 

Stale#:-

Review Dale 

12/09/2015 

DriversNehicles 1 
FEDERAL 
ACUTE 

Plimary: 382.305 
Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

1 1 0 0 

Description 
Falling to Implement a random conlrolled substance and/or an alcohol testing program. 
Examele · 
Driver•& •! •• 
Tlip dale 10.02.2015, lnlra state tlip 

Oliver is in Atlas Van Lines random testing pool and pre employmenl test was on Alias Van Lines testing CCF. Daniel's 
Moving and Storage Inc does nol have lls own Controlled substance and/or alcohol testing programs. They are not owned by 
AUas nor are the a subsidia of Alias Van lines. 

2 Primary: 395.8(e) 
FEDERAL 
CRITICAL 
Description 
False reports of records of duty stalus. 

Exam Pie 
1 

Truck# 73993 
Trip Date 10.16.2015 

Discovered 
12 

Checked 
25 

DriversNehicles 
In Violatlon Checked 

2 5 

Drive(s tog shows on duty al 0530 starting In Corpus Christy, TX and posl trip at Wichlla, KS at 1800hrs and off duty at 1830 
hrs. Toll receipts show exiling al south Wichita, KS exit al 2245:14 lime sheel shows off duty al 23:30 wilh payroll showing 
17.5 hours for 10.16.2015 

Trtp date 10.21.2015 
L s for 10-16-20.2015 show off dut and lime sheets shows workln 10·16 17 19 20·2015 

3 Prtmary: 395.8(e) DriversNehicles 
STATE Discovered Checked In Vlolatlon Checked 
CRITICAL CFR Equivalent: 395.8(e) 14 125 2 5 
Description 
False reports of records of duty status. 

liiiilil 
Truck # 73993 
Trip Date 10.16.2015 

Drive(s log shows on duty at 0530 slarting In Corpus Christy, TX and post trip at Wichtta, KS al 1800hrs and off duly at 1830 
hrs. Toll receipts show exiting al south Wichita, KS extt at 2245:14 lime sheet shows off duty at 23:30 with payroll showing 
17.5 hours for 10.16.2015 

and lime sheets shows workln 10..16 17 19 20-2015 

12116/'2015 2'25:13 PM 
Pase 

1 
cf? m~mm11m1m11m111mmmmm C.pri 6.8.9.3 

NV31QPKS850AA 



t~ 
DANIEL'S MOVING AND STORAGE INC 

Review Date 

U.S. DOT#: 1293335 State#:- 1210912015 

Part B Violations 

4 Primary: 376.11 DriversNehicles 

FEDERAL Secondary: 376.12 Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 
9 11 9 11 

Descripllon 
Authorized carrier perfonned authorized transportation In equipment it does not own without obtaining a written lease. 
Trip date 09.22.2015 
drive~ 
Unit 
Indiana Reglslratlon tag #-to Atlas Van Lines Inc. 

Loaded household goods In Salina, KS, to Wichita, KS to crate and freight with End Destination In Virginia 
Leases for owned equipment for Kansas and Interstate Operations are In former company name 
No current lease anreements for ""'islration or o""rations. 

5 Primary: 382.105 DriversNehicles 
FEDERAL Secondary: 40.47(a) Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

1 5 1 5 

Description 
Using a DOT custody and control form lo perform non-DOT test 
Example 
Trip date 09.17.2015 
Drive 

Using a federal Chain or cuslody and control fonn on a non COL driver. 

Operated a 1999 Isuzu box truck KS tag- gvwr 12000 In Wiehlla, KS on a lnlra state trip transporting household 
aoods 

6 Primary: 390.19(b)(2) DriversNehicles 
FEDERAL Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

1 1 0 0 

Description 
Falllng to update MCS150 every 24 months 
Example 
MCS-150 last u""ated on 06-13-2012 

7 Primary: 390.21 (a) DriversNehlcles 
FEDERAL Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

3 5 3 5 
Description 
~~~i-~~-lo ensure self-propelled CMV, as defined in section 390.5, Is marked as specified In paragraphs (b}, (c}, and (d) of 

Example 
Trip date 
09.22.2015 
Drive 
Unlt#73993 
Indiana Registration tag# to Atlas van Lines. 

Vehicle marked with former owners Name 
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0 DANIEL'S MOVING AND STORAGE INC 
Review Date 

U.S. DOT#: 1293335 State#: 169169 12/09/2015 

Part B Violations 

8 Primary: 391.11(b)(8) DriversNehlcles 

STATE Secondary: 391.11 (a) Discovered Checked ln Violation Checked 

CFR Equivalent: 391.11(b)(8) 1 3 1 3 

Description 
Using a driver Who has not taken a road test or Who has not been Issued a certificate of drive(s road test or presented an 
operators license, or certificate of road test Which the motor earner accepted as equivalent. 
Example 
Tripd~ 
Driver 

No road test on file for non·CDL driver 

Operated a 1999 Isuzu box truck KS tag- gvwr 12000 In Wichita, KS on a intra state 1rip transporting household 
aoods 

9 Primary: 391.23(b} DriversNehlcles 
STATE Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

1 3 1 3 

Description 
(b) A copy of the motor vehicle record(s) obtained In response to the inquiry or Inquiries to each State required by paragraph 
(a)(1) of this section must be placed In the driver qualificallon file wllhln 30 days of the date the drive(s employment begins 
and be retained In compliance with § 391.51 
Example 
Trip date 09.17.201li 
Drive 
hire date 01.22.2015 

Failing to place MVR on file within 30 days of employment. No MVR on file 

Operated a 1999 Isuzu box1ruck KS tag- gvwr 12000 In Wichita, KS on a intra stale trip transporting household 
noods 

10 Primary: 391.23(c) DriversNehlcles 
STATE Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

CFR Equivalent: 391.23(c) 1 3 1 3 
Description 
Failing to Investigate drive(s background within 30 days of employment. 
Example 
Driver Name, -
Trip Date 10.2.2015 
Hire Date 08.25.2015 

Carner failed to comolele nrevlous emnlover record checks within 30 davs or emolovmenl. 
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FEDERAL 

DANIEL'S MOVING AND STORAGE INC 

U.S. DOT#: 1293335 

Part B Violations 

Primary: 391.23(C) 

Description 

State#:-

Discovered Checked 
1 2 

ralllnr 10 invest,ate drive(s background within 30 days or employment. 

Trip date 10.21.2015 
Hire date 08.09.2015 

Carrier failed to comnlete nrevious emnlover record cheeks within 30 davs of emnlovment. 

12 Primary: 391.25(a) 
STATE Discovered Checked 

CFR Equivalent: 391.25(a) 1 3 

Description 

Review Date 

1210912015 

DriversNehlcles 
In Violation Checked 

1 2 

DriversNehlcles 
In Violation Checked 

1 3 

Falling 10 make an Inquiry Into the driving record of each driver to the appropriate State agencies In which the driver held a 
commercial motor vehicle operato(s license al least once every 12 months. 
Example 

Trip dale 09.23.2015 
employment date 09.08.2014 

Carrier failed to cnmolete MVR on driver eve"' 12 months from the date of emnlovment 

13 Primary: 391.51(b)(5) DriversNehlcles 
STATE Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

CFR Equivalent: 391.51 (b)(S) 1 3 1 3 

Description 
Falling to maintain a note relating to the annual review of the drive(s driving record as required by 391.25(c)(2). 

Exam lie 

Trip date 09.23.2015 
employment date 09.08.2014 

Carrier failed to comolete note on the annual review of the drive(s drivi ~ record as re ulred. 

14 Primary: 391.51(b)(6) DriversNehlcles 
STATE Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

CFR Equivalent: 391.51 (b)(6) 1 3 1 3 
Description 
Failing to maintain a list or certificate relating to violations of motor vehlele laws and ordinances required by 391.27. 
Examite 

Trtp date 09.23.2015 
employment date 09.08.2014 

no driver cerilficatlon of violations on file 
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0 DANIEL'S MOVING AND STORAGE INC Review Dale 

U.S. DOT#: 1293335 Stale#: 12/09/2015 

Part B Violations 

15 Primary: 391.51(b)(9) DrlversNehicles 

STATE Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 
CFR Equivalent: 391.51 (b)(9) 3 3 3 3 

Description 
Failing to place a note related to the verification of the medical examiner"s listing on the National Registry of Certified 
Medical Examiners required by 391.23(m) In driver disqualification file(s). 

Example 

6~~.ale r· 11:101 s 

no note In file confirming medical examine(s listing on the National Registry of certified medical examiners. 

Operated a 1999 Isuzu box truck KS tag , gvwr 12000 In Wichita, KS on a intra stale trip transporting household 
aoods 
16 Primary: 391.51 (b)(9) DriversNehlcles 
FEDERAL Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

2 2 2 2 

Description 
Falling to place a note related to the verification of the medical examiner's listing on the National Registry of Certified 
Medical Examiners required by 391.23(m) In driver qualification file(s) . .... 
Truck# 73993 
Trio Date 10.16.2015 

17 Primary: 392.2 DrlversNehlcles 
STATE Secondary: 6-142 Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

2 5 2 5 
Description 
To operate, or for the owner thereof knowingly to permit the operation, upon a highway of any vehicle, as defined In K.S.A. 
6-126, and amendments thereto, which Is not registered, or for which a certificate of title has not been Issued or which does 
not have attached thereto and displayed thereon the license plate or plates assigned thereto by the division for the current 
reglstraUon year, 
Example 
Tlfpd .... 
Drive 

Carrier registration still listed to former owne~s of company McCormack Payton Storage & Moving Co, KS tag 344EUP 
Truck# 63234 ' 
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0 DANIEL'S MOVING AND STORAGE INC 
Review Date 

U.S. DOT#: 1293335 State#:- 12/09/2015 

Part B Violations 

16 Primary: 392.9a(a)(1) 
DriversNehicles 

FEDERAL secondary: 14901(<1)(3) Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

1 1 

Description 
Operating without the required operating authority under 49 USC 14901(d)(3). (Household Goods). 
Trip date 09.19.2015 
Household Goods 
E~Oerby,KS 
M shows not active but pending 

No current lease agreements in trucks for Atlas Van lines, Old lease for former company owner in truck. Ownership changed 
In 2008-2009 

19 Primary: 395.8(Q(5) DrlversNehlcles 

STATE Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 
3 35 1 3 

Description 
Falling to require driver to prepare record of duty status In form and manner prescribed. 

-p .30.2015 

driver failed to list vehicle Identification 
safety Fitness Rating Information: OOS Vehicle (CR): 0 

Total Miles Operated 150,000 Number of Vehicle Inspected (CR): 2 
Recordable Accidents 0 00$ Vehicle (MCMIS): O 
Recordable AccldentslMlllion Miles 0.00 Number of Vehicles Inspected (MCMIS): t 

Your proposed safety rating is : Ration Factors Acute Critical 
Factor 1: s 0 0 
Factor 2: c 1 0 

CONDITIONAL Factor 3: u 0 2 
Factor4: s 0 0 
Factor 5: N 0 0 
Factor 6: s . . 

This rating will become the final rating 60 days from the date Indicated on a forthcoming official notice from the Federal Motor 
carrier Safely AdmlniSlration headquarters In Washington, o.c. 

However, If this rating Improves a previous UnsaliSfactory rating, ll will become effective on the date of the official notice from 
the FMCSA headquarters. 

corrective actions must be taken for the violations (deficiencies) listed on Part B of this review. Tiiie 49 CFR sections 385.15 
and 385.17 provide for administrative review and a change to a safety rating based on corrective actions, respectively. A 
request for a change to a safely rating under section 385.17 may be made al any lime. A motor earner may request, In wilting, a 
change In the rating by providing evidence of corrective actions to the Field Administrator for the FMCSA Service Center in 
which the carrier maintains lls principal place of business. {See 49 CFR 385.17 for additional details). A request for 
admlnlstralive review under section 385.15 must be made within 90 days of the date of the proposed safety rating Issued under 
section 385.11{c) or a final safely rating Issued under section 385.11(b), or wilhln 90 days after denial of a request for a change 
In rating under section 385.17. 
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0 DANIEL'S MOVING AND STORAGE INC Review Date 

U.S. DOT#: 1293335 Slate#: 12109/2015 

Part B Violations 

If this was a focused Investigation, which will be noted in the Review Type on the firsl page of this report (Part A), some factors 
shown above may be marked 'SATISFACTORY" even if they were not reviewed. A focused lnveSllgallon will no! resull In a 
SATISFACTORY safety rating because all Slandanls and factors specified In 40 CFR 383.5 and 385.7 were not examined in full, 
even though ii may appear that they were under the rating factors in Part B of this document. It may, however, result In a less 
than SATISFACTORY rating If sufficient violations are discovered In the parts and factors examined to resull In a 
CONDITIONAL or UNSATISFACTORY rating, or a non-ratable review. 

If you receive a conditional or unsatisfactory rallng, you may request an admin!Slrative review under 49 CFR 385.15 or a safety 
rating upgrade based on corrective action under 49 CFR 385.17. However, a successful request may only resull in a non-ratable 
status, upgrade to a conditional safety rating, or reinstatement of your most recent safety rallng. You will not receive a new 
satisfactory safety rating as a result of your request(s) under 49 CFR 385.15 and/or 49 CFR 385.17. 
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DANIEL'S MOVING AND STORAGE INC 

Review Date 

U.S. DOT#: 1293335 State#:- 12109/2015 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

1. Coples or the regulations, fonns. Interpretations, and manuals are available from a variety or sources. Check the 
FMCSA website for a current list of suppliers. www.fmcsa.dot.gov/safety-security/eta/index.htm 

2. A copy of your carrier profile can be obtained at no cost from the FMCSA Portal (https://portal.fmcsa.dot.govnogin). 

3. Ensure that au vehicles are properly marked with your name <Jr trade name and U.S. DOT number. If your vehicles 
are als<J periodically operating ror other carriers, they must be marked with that carrie(s name and U.S. DOT#. 

4. Conduct periodic Internal reviews of your driver qualification, hours or service control, maintenance, accident 
analysis/reporting, training, and <Jther safety systems to ensure continued compliance with the FMCSR. 

5. 1r you have any questions concerning this report .. please contact the Kansas Corporation Commission: Attn: Gary 
Davenport, Deputy Director, 1500 SW Arrowhead Road, Topeka, KS 65504·4027 ( 785·271-3151) 

6. Cease all Interstate or foreign transportation untll properly registered with the Federal Motor Carrier Safely 
Administration. 

7. Obtain a copy of each drive(s driving record and review It annually. 

8. Review the circumstances under which a COL Is required. COL and drug testing rules apply lo both Interstate and 
intrastate commerce. 

9. Ensure that all drivers are fUlly and properly qualified before operating In Interstate commerce. Maintain a complete 
file as required for each driver, documenting the qualification process. 

10. Do not allow physically unqualified drivers to drive In Interstate or intrastate commerce. 

11. Ensure that all drivers records of duty status (logs) are accurate. Check them against "supporting documenls" to 
verify accuracy. Prohibit falsification of logs by any driver. Review the rules on supporting documents. Take 
appropriate action against drivers who falsify logs. 

12. CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES AND ALCOHOL BASIC PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Policies and Procedures 

DESCRIPTION OF PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Carrier does not have Its own controlled substance and alcohol 
testing program. For operations of Daniel's Employee drivers Daniel's Moving and Storage Inc must have ils own 
controlled substance and/or Alcohol testing program. They can not use Atlas Van Un es program. Carrier needs 
dedicated FMCSA safety compliance person to ensure regulations are followed. 

BASIC SPECIFIC RECOMMENDED REMEDIES 

tmplement Safely Improvement Practices: The following are recommended practices related lo Policies and 
Procedures. 

Develop a written company policy Incorporating by reference all regulations regarding controlled substances 
and alcohol use, tesllng, training, and records retention for all employees. 
• Develop a policy requiring drivers to submit copies of all citations for moving violations to carrier management 
within 24 hours. 
• Establish a process to ensure that drivers who are randomly tested can be Immediately removed tr they are 
found to be posttlve and that they do not return to safety-sensllive duties until they have complied with the 
"retum~to·duty• process. 

Establish wrillen policies and procedures that promote, verify, and enforce adherence to all 
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tJ DANIEL'S MOVING AND STORAGE INC 
Review Date 

U.S. DOT#: 1293335 State#:- 1210912015 

Part 8 Requirements and/or Recommendations 

controlled-substance and alcohol rules and regulations. Procedures shou!d be 1a1lored to company operations and 
should provide specific checks and guidelines for interacting with a consortium, if applicable. 
• Eslablish a process to ensure that lest results are property safeguarded from unauthorized disclosure lo 
prospective employers without specific written consent and from disclosure under any circumstances to Insurance 
companies and other nonqualified parties, In accordance with regulations. 
• Develop a pclicy to ensure that all alcohol testing ts conducted Immediately before or after the period that 
employees are perfonning a safety-sensHive function. Drivers can be tested on their day off only for controlled 
substances. Once notified of their selectlon, drivers must proceed Immediately to the testing facility. If a driver 
refuses to go, this should be considered as equivalent lo a posttive result. 
• Consider developing a driver setectlon protocol that uses valid random-number.generator sof!Ylare on a 
monthly basis to select, by driver ldenlifica\lon number, 5 lo 8 percent of drivers for controlled-substance testing 
and 2 to 5 percent for alcohol \es\lng. This will ensure selection of 50 percent of drivers for controllecl-s~bstances 
testing and 10 percent for alcohol testing per year, given nuctuaUons In the driver workforce over the course of the 
year. 

Develop a written and progressive disciplinary policy focused on taking corrective action to ensure 
drivers comply with regulations and policies. A progressive disciplinary policy could include, among other things, 
written warnings, suspensions, orworll restrictions, monetary penalties, and termination. This policy should also 
specify consequences for any carrier official whO knowingly and willfully allows controlled-substance and alcohol 
vlolallons. 

Seek Out Resources: 
You are encouraged lo review your company's record at \he following website: http://ai.rmcsa.dot.gov/SMS. 

You will need to use your PIN Number that has been provided by the FMCSA. 
• Contact industry associations to get resources and Ideas on safety improvement practices from other carriers In 
lhe industry. 

13. HOS COMPLIANCE BASIC PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Policies and Procedures 

DESCRIPTION OF PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Carrier does not have anyone In house monitoring logs or lime 
records for compliance with the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations. 

BASIC SPECIFIC RECOMMENDED REMEDIES 

Implement Safety Improvement Practices: The following are recommended practices related lo Policies and 
Procedures. 

Develop a policy and procedure describing how management will monitor and track logs for falsification. 
Establish a policy that prohibits dispatchers from assigning a load to drivers without hours available to complete 

the load on time. 
• Develop a policy stating \hat drivers should not violate their Hours-of.Service (HOS) Out-or-service (OOS) 
order under any circumstances. and Immediately conlact lhe carrier when a driver Is placed OOS. 

Develop a policy requiring drivers lo report their available hows to dispatch during "check-In" calls. 
Develop policies and procedures for ensuring proper retention of Record of Duly Status (RODS) according to 

regulalions. 
• Establish a policy requiring drivers to submtt copies of all roadside Inspections to carrier management within 24 
hours. 
• Develop a policy staling that drivers are required to submit all Records of Duty Status (RODS) and supporting 
documentation, such as expense receipts, within 13 days of the end or me trip. 
• _ Eslabl~s~ a policy st.aling that drivers o~e required to check with their supervisor, manager, or dispatcher to 
review their fiHor·duty status before starting a job, and lhal drivers who are Ill to the extent that their ability and/or 
alertness Is Impaired are prohibited from working on safety-sensitive assignments. 
• Develop a written and progressive disciplinary policy focused on taking corrective action to ensure drivers 
comply with regulallons and policies. A progressive disciplinary policy could include, among other things, wrillen 
warnings, suspensions, or work restrictions, monetary penalties, and \ennination. This policy should also specify 
consequences ror any carrier official who knowingly and willfully allows Hours-of-Service (HOS) violations. 
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Review Date. 

U.S. DOT#: 1293335 Slate#:- 1210912015 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

Seek Out Resources: 
• You are encouraged to review your company's record at the !allowing website: http:llai.fmcsa.dot.govlSMS. 
You will need to use your PIN Number that has been provided by the FMCSA. 
• Contact Industry associations to get resources and Ideas on sefely Improvement practices from other earners In 
the industry. 

14. U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
FEDERAL MOTOR CARRIER SAFETY ADMINISTRATION 
MIDWEST SERVICE CENTER 
4749 LINCOLN MALL DRIVE SUITE 300A 
MATTESON, IL60443 

HOW TO REQUEST AN UPGRADE TO YOUR 
SAFETY RATING BASED ON CORRECTIVE ACTION 

The Federal Motor Carner Safety Administration (FMCSA) allows a motor earner to request an upgrade of Its safely 
raling based on corrective action as defined In 49 CFR section 385.17. The motorearne~s request for an upgrade 
must Include a written descliplion or corrective actions taken, documentation of these corrective actions, and an 
explanation of how tts operations meet the safely standards and !actors specified in 49 CFR sections 385.5 and 
385.7. 
The FMCSA requires a description of the corrective taken and will accept a Safety Management Plan (SMP) that 
oullines how you will prevent future violations as evidence or the safety management controls that have been put 
Into place to satisfy the regulations of 49 CFR sections 385.5 and 385.7. You may al any time request, In writing, a 
change lo your safety rating based on corrective actions. However, if your review resulted In a proposed 
unsatisfactory safety rating you should do so as soon as possible so that FMCSA has the opportunity to review your 
request before the effective date or the final sa!ety rating. Your submission should be as delalled as possible and 
clearly Indicate that it Is a request for a safety rating upgrade under 49 CFR section 385.17. The regulations require 
that motor earners submit their requests to the Field Admlnls1rator, Federal Motor Carrier safety Admlnlslralion, In 
which the motor earner maintains Its pfincipal place or business. Two copies or the SMP must be prepared and one 
submitted to each or the following addresses: 
U.S. Department of Transportation 
Federal Motor Carner Safety Administration 
Midwestern Service Center 
Field Administrator 
4749 Lincoln Mall Drive 
Suite 300..A 
Matteson, IL 60443 

U.S. Department or Transportalion 
Federal Motor Carner Safety Administration 

Kansas Division 
Mr. Max Strathman 

1303 First American Place 
Suite 200 

Topeka, KS 66604·4040 

The safety management plan should Include, but not be limited to, the following: 
? 1. The request should address each violation discovered during the most recent Compliance Review. 
? 2. The request should discuss the actions taken to correct the denclency or denclencles that allowed the violations 
to occur. Documentation or this corrective action must be submitted with your safety rating upgrade request. For 
example, documentation may lnciude new policies and procedures, training programs and sign-In lists, or copies of 
missing drug and alcohol tests. NOTE: When a motor carrier ls cited for a vlolatton of 49 CFR Part 395 (Hours of 
Service or Drivers), the SMP must Include a description or the system that the motor carrier will use to control hours 
of service and verify the accuracy or records or duty status, the types or supporting documents that will be used, 
documentation showing hours or service checks and false 109 checks, and progressive disciplinary programs and 
the resul!s. 
? 3. Outline actions taken to ensure the violations do not reoccur and long tenn goals or continuing e!forts to stay In 
compliance In the future. 
? 4. If Factor 4 (Vehicle Factor) out-of-service rate Is 34 percent or higher, a systematic maintenance schedule 
program should be Included with the request. The program should Include, but not be limlled to, ensuring the safety 
defects reported by the drivers on their vehicle Inspection reports are repaired before the vehicle Is re-dispatched 
and a complete file for each subject vehlcie, recording all repairs, maintenance and Inspection operations 
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U.S. DOT#: 1293335 State#-

Review Date 

12/09/2015 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

performed. 
? 5. If Factor 6 (Accident Factor) Is rated unsatisfactory, an accident counterme~sure pr,ogram. s.hould .be lnct~ded 
as part of the request. The program should Include, but not be limited to, defensive dnvmg trammg, winter dnvlng 
tips, Identification of causative factors, and preventive measures Implemented to reduce crashes. . . 
? 6. If the request Includes actions that will be conducted In the near future, such as training, reorgan~z~t1on of 
operations, purchasing of computer programs, satellite tracking, etc., a detailed description of the act1v1ty or 
training, including the specific curriculum, with a schedule of when the activity wlll commence and be completed, 
should be Included. 
? 7. Any additional documentation that relates to motor carrier safety and the prevention of accidents and 
hazardous materials Incidents. 
? 8. Include a written statement that the motor carrier will operate In compliance with the Federal Motor Carrier 
Safety Regulations and the Hazardous Material Regulations, and that the motor carrie(s operation currently meets 
the safety standard and factors specified In 49 CFR sections 385.5 and 385.7. The statement must be signed by a 
corporate official or owner or the company. 
NOTE: Falling to adequately respond to each area listed above may result In a denial of your request for an 
upgrade to your safety rating. 
Sections 365.13, 365.15, & 385.17 - Safety Fitness Procedures 
385.13 Unsatisfactory rated motor carriers; prohibition on transportation; lnellgibllity for Federal contracts. 
(a) Generally, a motor carrier rated •unsatisfactory" is prohibited from operating a CMV. Information on motor 
carriers, Including their most current safety rating, Is available from FMCSA on the lnlemet at 
http://\wffl.safersys.org/, or by telephone at (800) 832-5660. 
(a)(1) Motor carriers transporting hazardous materials In quantities requiring placarding, and motor carriers 
transporting passengers In a CMV, are prohibited from operating a CMV In motor carrier operations in commerce 
beginning on the 46th day after the date of the FMCSA notice of proposed "unsatisfactory" rallng. 
(a)(2) All other motor carriers rated as a result of reviews completed on or after November 20, 2000, are prohibited 
from operating a CMV in motor carrier operations In commerce beginning on the 61st day after the date of the 
FMCSA notice or proposed "unsatisfactory" rating. If FM CSA determines that the motor carrier is making a 
good-faith effort to Improve its safety fitness, FMCSA may allow the motor carrier to operate for up to 60 additional 
days. 
(b) A Federal agency must not use a motor carrier that holds an "unsatlsfactor{' rating to transport passengers in a 
CMV or to transport hazardous materials In quantities requiring placarding. 
(c) A Federal agency must not use a motor carrier for other CMV transportation if that carrier holds an 
•unsatisfactory" rating which became effective on or after January 22, 2001. 
(d) Penalties. 
(d)(1) If a proposed •unsatisfactory" safety rating becomes final, FMCSA will issue an order placing out of service 
the motor carrier's operations in commerce. The out-of-service order shall apply both to the motor carrie(s 
operations In interstate commerce and to its operations affecting Interstate commerce. 
(d)(2) If a motor carrier's intrastate operations are declared out of service by a State, FMCSA must issue an order 
placing out of service the carrier's operations In interslate commerce. The following conditions apply: 
(d)(2)(i) The State that issued the intrastate out·of-service order participates In the Motor Carrier Safety Assistance 
Program and uses the FM CSA safety rating methodology provided In this part; and 
(d)(2)0Q The motor carrier has its principal place of business in the Stale that issued the out-of-service order. 
(d)(2)(iii) The order prohibttlng the motor carrier from operating a CMV In interstate commerce shall remain in effect 
until the State determines that the carrier is fit. 
(d)(3) Any motor earner that operates CMV In violation of this section Is subject to the penally provisions of 49 use 
521(b) and Appendix B to Part 386 of the FMCSR. 
[56 FR 40806,Aug. 16, 1991; 62 FR 60042·60043, November6, 1997; 65 FR 50934, Aug. 22, 2000; 72 FR 36766, 
July 5, 2007; 72 FR 55700, Oct. 1, 2007] 
385.15 Administrative review. 
(a) A motor carrier may request FM CSA to conduct an administrative review If It believes FMCSA has committed 
an error In assigning its proposed safety rating In accordance with Sec. 365.1 S(c) or its final safely rating Jn 
accordance with Sec. 385.11 (b). 
(b) The motor carrie(s request must explain the error it believes FMCSA committed in Issuing the safely rating. The 
motor carrier must include a list of all factual and procedural Issues in dispute, and any information or documents 
that support Its argument. 
(c) The motor carrier must submit Its request In wriling to the Chief Safely Officer, Federal Motor Carrier Safety 
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Administration, 1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE, Washlnglon DC 20590-0001. . .. 
(c)(1) If a motor earlier has received a notice of a proposed •unsatisf~ctory" safety ratln~, 11 should_ submit ~ts 
request within 15 days from the date of the notice. This time frame will allow FMCSA to issue a wntten decision. 
before the prohibttlons oullined In sec. 385.13ta)(1) and (2) take e~e~: Failure to petition within this 15-day penod 
may prevent FMCSA from issuing a final decision before such proh1bil1ons take effect. 
(c)(2) A motor carrier must make a request for an administrative review within 90 days of the dale of the proposed 
safely rating Issued under sec. 385.11 (c) or a final safety rating issued under Sec. 385.11 (b), or wilhin 90 days after 
denial of a request for a change In rating under Sec. 385.17(Q. 
(d) The FMCSA may ask the motor carrier to submit additional data and attend a conference to discuss the safety 
rating. If the motor earlier does not provide the Information requested, or does not attend the conference. FM CSA 
may dismiss Its request for review. 
(e) The FMCSA will notify the motor carrier In writing or its decision following the administrative review. The 
FMCSA will complete Its review: 
(e)(1) Within 30 days after receiving a request from a hazardous matertals or passenger motor carrier that has 
received a proposed or final •unsatisfactory• safety rating. 
(e)(2) Within 45 days after receiving a request from any other molor carrier Jhal has received a proposed or final 
•unsatisfactory• safety rating. 
(I) The decision constitutes final agency action. 
(g) Any motor earlier may request a rating change under the provisions or Sec. 385.17. 
(56 FR 40806, Aug. 16, 1991; 62 FR 60043, November 6, 1997; 65 FR 50935, Aug. 22, 2000; 72 FR 55701, Oct. 1, 
2007) 
385.17 Change to safely rating based on corrective actions. 
(a) A motor carrier that has taken action to correct the deficiencies that resulted In a proposed or final rating of 
"condltlonal" or "unsalisractory• may request a rating change at any time. 
(b) A motor carrier must make this request In writing to the FMCSA Service Center for the geographic area where 
the carrier maintains Its principal place of business. The addresses and geographical boundaries or the Service 
Centers are listed In Sec. 390.27 of this chapter. 
(c) The motor carrier must base Its request upon evidence that it has taken corrective actions and that its operations 
currently meet the safety standard and factors specified In Secs. 385.5 and 385.7. The request must Include a 
wrtlten desCliptlon of corrective actions taken, and other documentation the carrier wishes FM CSA to consider. 
(d) The FMCSA will make a final determination on the request for change based upon the documentation the motor 
carrier submits, and any addttionat relevant Information. 
(e) The FMCSA wlll perform reviews of requests made by motor carriers with a proposed or final •unsatisfactory" 
safety rating In the following time pertods after the motor carrie(s request: 
(e)(1) Within 30 days for motor carriers transporting passengers In CMVs or placardable quanlilies or hazardous 
materials. 
(e)(2) Within 45 days for all other motor carriers. 
(I} The filing of a requesl for change to a proposed or final safety rating under this section does not stay the 45-day 
period specified In Sec. 385.13(a)(1) for motor carriers transporting passengers or hazardous materials. II the motor 
carrier has submilted evidence that corrective actions have been taken pursuant to this section and FMCSA cannot 
make a final determination within the 45-day period, the period before the proposed safety rating becomes final 
may be eX1ended for up to 10 days al the discretion or FMCSA. 
(g) The FMCSA may allow a motor carrier (except a motor carrier transporting passengers or a motor carrier 
transporting hazardous materials In quantities requiring placarding) with a proposed rating or "unsatisfactory" 
(except those transporting passengers In CMV or placerdable quantities or hazardous materials) to continue to 
motor carrier operations In commerce for up to 60 days beyond the 60 days specified In the proposed rating, II 
FMCSA determines that the motor carrier Is making a good faith effort to Improve its safety status. This additional 
period would begin on the 61st day alter the date of the notice of the proposed "unsatisfactory" rating. 
(h) If FMC SA determines that the motor carrier has taken the corrective actions required and that its operations 
currently meet the safety s1andard and factors specified In sections. 385.5 and 385.7, the agency will notify the 
motor carrier In writing or its upgraded safety rating. 
(i) If FMCSA determines that the motor carrier has not taken all the corrective actions required, or that Us 
operations still fall to meet the safety standard and !actors specified In Secs. 385.5 and 385.7, the agency will notify 
the motor carrier In wriling. 
OJ Any motor carrier whose request for change Is denied In accordance with paragraph (i) or this section may 
request administrative review under the procedures or Sec. 385.15. The motor carrier must make the request within 
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Review Date 

U.S. DOT#: 1293335 State#:- 12109/2015 

· Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

90 days of the denial of the request for a rating change. If the proposed rating has become final, 1t shall remain in 
effect during the period of any administrative review. 
f56 FR 40806, Aug. 16, 1991; 62 FR 60043, November 6, 1997; 65 FR 50935, Aug. 22, 2000;; 72 FR 36789, July 
5, 2007) 
For the entire 49 CFR Part 385 regulations, please consult the Code of Federal Regulations. 

15. For all lnvestigallons: 
• Understand Why Compliance saves lime and Money: compliance with FMCSRs will not only save 
lives, bu1 also saves your business time and money. Tracking how much your business spends on non-compliance 
activities can help you understand the many benefits of compliance to your business and why safety Is good 
business. 

• Document and Follow Through on Action Plans: Document and follow through on action plans to ensure 
the actions you are taking are creating improvement In safety management and compliance. 

• NOTICE: A pattern and/or repeated violations of the same or related aCU\e or critical regulations 
(violations of the same Part in Tiiie 49, Code of Federal Regulallons} will cause the maxlmum penallles allowed by 
law to be assessed under Section 222 of the Motor Carrier Safely Improvement Act of 1999 (MCSIA). A pattern of 
violallons means two or more violations of acute and/or crillcal regulallons In three or more Parts of litle 49, Code 
of Federal Regulations discovered during any eligible lnvestigallon. Repeated violallons means violatlon(s) of an 
acu1e regulation of the same Part of lille 49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered In an Investigation alter one 
or more closed enforcement acUons within a six year period and/or vlolatlon(s) of a critical regulation In the same 
Part of litle 49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered In an Investigation after two or more closed enforcement 
actions within a six year period. 

NOTICE: 49 CFR Part 391.23 requires prospective employers to, al a minimum, Investigate a driver's 
employment Information, crash record, and alcohol and controlled substances history from all employers the driver 
worked for within the previous 3 years. 

The Pre-Employment Screening Program (PSP} is a screening tool that assists motor carriers In Investigating crash 
hlslory and roadside safety performance of prospective drtvers. The PSP allows motor carriers to purchase 5 years 
of crash data and 3 years of roadside inspection data from the Federal Motor Carner Safely Administration's 
(FMCSA} Motor Carrier Management Information System (MCMIS). Records are available 24 hours a day via Web 
request. Motor carriers should visit the following website for more Information: 
http:l!www.psp.fmcsa.dot.gov/PageS/defaull.aspx 

All motor carriers and truck drivers are needed to fight against lerrorism and hijacking. You could be a 
target. Protect yourself, your trucks, your cargo, and your facllltles. 

For all Investigations that could resull in a Penally Order: 

• PLEASE NOTE: The violations discovered during this compliance review may affect the civil penally 
proposed In any subsequent Penally Order. In addition, your hislory of prior violations of the Federal Motor Carrier 
Safety Regulations, Federal Hazardous Material Regulations or the Federal Motor Carrier Commercial Regulallons 
may also affect the civil penally proposed In any subsequent Penally Order. Your signature for receipt of this report 
acknowledges your understanding that the violations discovered by the KCC duling this review may be used to 
calculate any civil penally proposed as a result of this review. Your signature Is not an admission of the vlolallons 
identified. 

For all Investigations that did not result In a Cooperallve Safety Plan: 

KCC requires that you prepare a corrective action letter, addressing the measures taken to correct the violations 
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Identified within this report. submit this letter within 15 days and any add11ional evidence necessary to prove the 
corrective action has been taken to: 

Kansas Corporation Commission 
Attn: Gary Davenport 
1500 SW ArrOWhead Rd 
Topeka, KS 66604-4027 

16. For all Investigations resulling In serious violations: 

Sertous vlolallons were recorded on this Investigation report. These violations will Impact your safely record. 
Furthermore, these violations may result In a follow·up invesllgallon at a later date unless adequate evidence of 
corrective action Is forwarded to our office: 

Division Administrator/Stale Director 
Federal Motor Carrier Safely Administration 
Kansas Division 
Mr. Max Strathman 
1303 First American Place 
Suite 200 
Topeka, KS 66604-4040 

For all Investigations resulting In a proposed conditional or unsallsfactory rating: 

385.15 
If you believe the proposed rating is In error and there are factual and procedural Issues In dispute, Part 385.15 
(copy provided) outlines procedures for petitioning the Federal Motor earner Safety Administration for an 
administrative review or these findings. Your petition should be addressed to: 

Chief Safety Officer 
Federal Motor carrier Safety Admlnlstrallon 
1200 New Jersey Avenue SE, 
Washington, DC 20590 

385.17 
In addition, a request for a revised rallng based on corrective actions may be made at any time. Part 385.17 (copy 
provided) outlines the procedures for such a request. The request must be made In writing, must describe the 
corrective action taken and must include other documentation that may be relied upon as a basis for the requested 
change, Address your written request to: 

U.S. Department of Transportation 
Federal Motor Carrier Safely Administration 
Midwestern Service Center 
Admlnlslralor 
4749 Lincoln Mall Drive 
Suile 300-A 
Matteson, IL 60443 

Ensure that a CC copy of the letter is mailed to: 
Division Administrator/State Director 
FMCSA, Kansas Division 
Mr. Max Strathman 
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a DANIEL'S MOVING AND STORAGE INC 
U.S. DOT#: 1293335 State~ 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

1303 First American Place 
Suile 200 
Topeka, KS 66604-4040 

This letler should be submitted as soon as possible. 

Review Date 

1112012015 

17. I acknowledge that these requirements and/or recommendations have been discussed with me and my questions 
have been answered. I understand that failure to satisfactorily remedy the above-listed requiremenls, and/or failure 
to comply wit sas Motor Canier Safety Statules and Regulations could resull In the suspension of Daniel's 
Moving an lora Inc's operating aulhorlly and/or the lmpoundment or Daniel's Moving and Storage Inc's 
vehlctes 

18. Please copy the Kansas Corporallon Commission on your written Corrective Action Plan along wilh FMC SA. 
Please send lo the Kansas Corporation Commission, Atln: Gary Davenport, 1500 SW Arrowhead Rd., Topeka, KS 
66604-4029, describing Whal actions you have taken in response to this review to ensure Iha! you are complying 
with the Federal Motor Carrier Safely Regulations. 
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Daniel's Moving & Storage, Inc. 
6131 W Van Buren, Phoenix, AZ 85043 
602-278-6110 877-278-6110 Fax 602-484-0810 

February 10, 2016 

Secretary of the KCC 

Kansas Corporation Commission 

1500 S W Arrowhead Rd 

Topeka KS 66604 Reeelvad 
on 

RE: NOTICE OF PENALTY ASSESSMENT 
16-TRAM-295-PEN 

FEB 19 2016 
by 

Slate Corpotalion Commission 
of Kansas 

Please accept this letter as our formal REQUEST FOR A HEARING on this matter. This notice \Vas received in our 

corporate safety office on January 29, 2016; the delay in this notice being received resulted in a delay in our request for a 
hearing. We \Yere initially sent a Memorandum with the findings and were follo\ving the dates outlined with that information 
that we had 60 days to appeal the findings. 

It appears as though the Investigator did not receive or review all relevant information resulting the 
recommendations. 

The grounds for our request are as follo\YS: 

>- a. The employee noted has been counseled on this matter (Attachment 11A"), In addition, \Ye have provided her 
with additional DOT Compliance training (Attachment 11 B"). We understand the importance of driver compliance 
and \Viii be improve our diligence In reviewing logs and paperwork. We ask for a reprieve on the recommended 
$2000 fine, as we v1lll be utilizing those funds to retrain all of our drivers in our DOT Compliance training 
program. 

);> b. Our Corporate Human Resource Dept reviews every employ~es MVR at the time of hire and at least annually, 
with quarterly reviews of anyone \Yith existing infractions, thereafter. We do not share the actual MVR with local 
managers, as HR and our insurance company make the declslon1 as to whether the person meets the criteria to 
drive for us. We do apologize that this information was not provided to you by our local management. We also 
revle\V each MVR \Yith our outside Safety Advisors at least annually. We ask for the recommended $100 fine to 
be \Vaived as \•/e do review MVR's as required and more. 

);> c. We are working with our banks and all parties Involved to resolve this matter. Please alto\V 60 days for us to 
resolve this matter1 as \Ye are working out our banks, etc. and we are at their mercy to complete their steps in 
this process. 

~ d. The shipment referenced here was hauled under Atlas Van Lines authority DOTU 125550 as referenced under 
the attached Household Goods 8111 of Lading {Attachment "C "). Unfortunately, our local management did not 
provide all of the paperwork for this shipment. The docqment provided as Attachment "F" with the NOTICE OF 
PENAL TY was incorrectly Included \Yith the paper.vork for this shipment and utilized strictly to document our 

~ 
Atlas. tnte!Sfate Agent ~Vllvw.danielsmoving.com 

integrity/ quality/ solutions 



Daniel's Moving & Storage, Inc. 
6131 W. Van Buren, Phoenix, AZ 85043 
602-278-6110 877-278-6110 Fax 602-484-0810 "Mifton M. Hifl Quality Award ~Unne1 2005" 

arrival time and our walk through completion. We ask for this $1000 fine recommendation to be waived as we 
\'Jere operating under cippropriate authority for this shlpn\ent. 

Y e. The carrier has had and continues to maintain a DOT required alcohol and controlled substances program 
(Attachment "011

} for our drivers. The employee in question had the required pre-employment DOT drug test on 
8/21/2015 (Attachment "E 11

). Complete Testing Solutions manages our Drug Testing and Random Pools for each 
location. Additionally, every employee who operates any CMV is notified that they are in fact subject to DOT 
Drug and Alcohol Standards. Our employees are subject to three random pulls per month (l} All employees; (2) 
All company drivers - DOT; (3) Atlas qualified - DOT. As we are in compliance \Vith the requirements, we ask for a 
reprieve of the recommended fine of $750. 

Please accept our apologies that all information was not provided at the tlme of the Investigation. There Y1ere several 
scheduling changes and the investigation spanned a few months, which resulted In sporadic requests and providing of 
Information. Our local offices are not equipped to handle these matters, as our corporate office manages all DOT and employee 
matters. Unfortunately, due to the schedule changes and the large span of time for this investigation, It \Vas not feasible for us 
to have a corporate representative present for the duration of this audit. 

We request that all matters from your office be directed to the following: 

Pam Palos, Director of Human Resources 
Daniel's Moving & Storage, Inc. 
6131 W. Van Buren Street 
Phoenix, Al 85043 
602-385-0276 ·Direct Phone 

602·324-3866 ·Direct Fax 
pam@danielsmoving.com - Email 

Thank you for your time and conslderatlon In this matter, we look forward to resolving this matter. 

Respectfully, 

Pam Palos 
Director of Human Resources 

~ 
Atlas. Interstate An 
~ , 15ent 
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i 
l 

~DANIEL:S 
••• ...,. MOVING 615.TO. RAGE 

li~Ws~to~~ 

REPRIMAND 

DATE: _ __,2"'"11 .... 0=/2"'"01_,6~--

EMPLOYEE NAME: Evelyn Hill 

Infraction: 
(X) Violation of rules: 

On 10/16/2015 your Record of Duty Status (log) shows flagrantly different limes in 
comparison to your time sheet, the time sheet hours are supported by the toll receipts, 
which clearly shows the DOT Record of Duty Status report was falsified. 

This Information was uncovered in a State DOT audit resulting in a fine 
recommendation of $2,000. 

REMARKS: 
It is the responsibility of each and every driver to maintain accurate and truthful Record 
of Duty Status reports. At no time will the company ask an employee to falsify this 
information, as it is illegal to do so and creates safety risks to our driver and every driver 
on the roadways. 

Falsifying any company document is grounds for Immediate termination of employment. 
As a long term employee, we are providing you with addllional training and this written 
reprimand. However, if falsifying of any document happens in the future you will be 
subject to immediate termination of employment. 

I HAVE READ THIS NOTICE AND I UNDERSTAND THAT ANY FURTHER VIOLATIONS 

WILL LEAD TO DISCIPLINARY ACTION, INCLUDING TERMINATION. 

' 
EMPLOYEESIGNATURE Q,.g~&(D \1&~ DATE OJ I ltq ( llo 

SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE ~a., r 9 ~ 

HR SIGNATURE ,...-t141>C?((J{!>_., 

C:\Users\bryce\AppData\LocaMAlcrosoft\Wlndows\Temporary Internet Fifes\Content.Oulfook\2QXE7TPO\WARN!NG- Hill.docx 
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Certificate of Completion 
Presented to 

Evelyn Hill 

of 

Daniels Moving and Storage 

for successful completion of 
DOT Driver Compliance v3, PS4 elesson 

Dated: 2/16/2016 

'• ,,-,··· -· 
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HOUlil::HOLO GOODli BILL OF LADING 

ATLAS VAfl LINES, INC. 
AlLAS REGISTRATION NUMBER 

' 
1212 ST. GEORGE RO., P.O. SOX 509 
EVANSVILLE. INDIANA 47703-0509 
(800) 252-118851 (812) 424-2222 HS938040 

U.S. DOT No. 125550 
NOT NEGOTIABLE 

For lnfoonatlon about your shipment. please «intact Atlas Van Uias.' General Offices. 
Refer to tho Registration Number when makfng r119u1ries. 

CVS.TOMER 7,Jj°!lSl'RAILWAYCOMPANY CONSIGNEl'JO'.'mER PEARL JACK 
l' "'PEARL JACK 

ORIGIN ·"~iZtBEAR CREEKPARKWAY#I002 
oAAM'oNT@BEAA CREEKAPTS 

EULESS, lX 76039 
TARRANT (817) 609·1455 Ext: 

Notify of Actual Weight Charges 
BOOKING; 1511 NELSON!NESTERBERG 

ORIGIN: 1511 NELSON WESTERBERG 

DESTINATION 

Agreed PlclwpPerio<I 
Agreed Del'ove<y Period 
IF DELAYED, NOTIFY: 

DERBY, KS 67037 
SEDGW.CK 

06/1912015 
08/2(1/20!5 

(817) 69().1455 Ext: 

To 0811912015 

To 08/'l41'2015 

DEST: 1370 DANIEL'S MOVING ANO STORAGE, I 

PICKUP: 
TYPE OF SHIPMENT: NATIONAL ACCT 

TYPE OF ESTIMATE: STANDARD 
HAUL 1: 1511 NELSONWE$1ER6ERG 

1RUCK!IRAILER: 
HAUL2: 

lRUCKITRAJLER: The maxinum eroorJI required for deliveiy. 
SUbiK' to minimum wetght or 2000 lbs.: 
« rririrrt61'1 charges of$ 

A STATEMENT OF SERVICES IS ATTACHED WHEN REQUIRED 
FOR MIUTARY AND GOVERNMENT $HIPMEHTS ONLY. 
EXlRA.ORDJNARY (UNUSUAL) VALUE AATICLE DEClARATION. 
I acknowiedge !hat I have prepand anci relalned a COfY1 of the inventor/ or 
Items Vaued In Exress of $100 PtrPOl.nd Per Mi~" that are illduded 
In tTr/ $hlpcneot and 1hat I have given a copy of th ls lttverttory lo the caniets 
repce3eotativa. J a~ aclmct.Widge that the cani&r's labiily for fou of or 
damage to 8"/ ~valued In exoeS$ of $100 per pound Wiii be timlted to 
$100 per pound for each potmd Of tudl lo:SI ordamage<f artide (bas!d on 
actual artide W'&.ght), not to exceed the d&Claled valoe of the entire sNpment, 
unless I tlave &pedt<:aD'j ldetlffed' sucli artides fol'whlch a claim for It>$$ or 
demago is made on the attlched lnven10f)'. 

Cusloroot 
o ... 1:1 I decllne 

l'"OR CAUFORHIA SHIPMENTS. You ai:ree to al pacitJl\1 maleOab and 
olher property so+d 10 you ~l!ei to you pdor to lhO transportation of such 
property by !he canflY. The sala prlca of1he contalnera and contalMI 
malerialh$ • ThlS sale pttee Is lrtdUd6d In Iha fotal p.aclclng 
sel\lloo .. 

IMPORTANT 
Tltlt bRI of lading mak0$ lh0 torms of our tariff a part of tho conltact or 
c:arriage botw-Mn you and u.. nu tartfflS avallab!o for lnspec:OOn at Oll' 

general om~°' atwww..alluvanlnel.eom. A password \oJI ba provided on 
requffi 10 a party eolitfed lo acres& lhls tariff. The leims of the tariff 
inoorpo<a!ed lndudt: lrrifs on O\IIJ~ty for IOss, damage, orddayof goods 
lncfuOmg fr'a9ile goods; daJm res!JietionS; 8nd CM rJghft k>fnl>ose monetaiy 
penalties on $h.°ppetS or conclgnees and lncre.a.se lhe ptl¢e oflhe 
ttenspom.li«t. tt a s.eparalo confract Of fetwr of sOlhoJh:efoo 1$ In p~. lJle 
valuation spe<:ified in Vial <Xln'Jact « letter of 8\J1holl2:alion shal a?ffy to th1s ..,,_.,.. 
An ctnuges to l>6 paid Ill U.S. bYJs by ea.sh; po:stal money order. casHel's 
or approved pel'S¢MJd-..x:k payabte to Atlas Ven~: /.rrteric$n &:pre», 
O!:scover, MastefCard or 'Asa charge card$, beft'n property Is relin:;lished 
by Atas lXlle$$ 01hM',iso pro'wided. AIIas is no! reqWed lo aceepla charge 
eaJd payment from MrJC«:. Other than the cus!ome<. Adjostmenls may app¥ 
to 1hls bf!I of lading. 

By accepting dollveiy of the •hl9flient. on employer or third party 
to-be-paid shipments, you Will bo llabkl for tho payment of all charge$ 
tf tho .il\l)lo\ltr orthlrd ...,...., does not '"'"'them. 

VALUATION: Tho Customer's Deciaration of Valo& Is a rttqulred part of this Bfl of lading for au coo 
shipments. If a separa!e contract M lellerof allth«izalioo b fn place, the valuation speeifled kl Iha! 
corrtraet Of leHN of authorization $haft appty to thls stipmenl. 

FOi CARRIER use only: 
Valuatfon selecte<l: 

REPLACEMENT VAL 6.00 

SPECIAL SERVfCES ORDERED: 

SlgnedX 

NO. OF PACKAGES: PER lNVENTORY 

CUSYOMSDATA: 

PORT OF EXPORTATION VIA 

Wo, Atla8 Van Llnoa, Inc..~ and you agtff that we shall tr ant port ycur good a purauant to tho terms of 
this blll Of lading, Including thos9 atta~htd. The Cue tom ff' a Declaration of Valuo b part of thb bill 
~.la~~ •II coo shipments. The ..tlmett, order lo• ffrvli» and lnven10.y.,. auachmenlS 10 !hi 

~- ., -......... . ..--?' 6fi-1'1-1s 
--.. ~ '""''I: """' .._~AAA I >:::/ F '2-"J4V x . ~ 

:<l.'V-1.VAliOi'CNt.• nS$!GNATlP£) """' 
Sff Agent ( h~ i 11s· r.676 .,.,.; 0,7n r;;'71D1\f . ..,~ 
BY IA ...... \1 - ,~ - • ~"'iS · D l 2DI 5 ~, 

;,,~$~ 
Delivery aeknow~gement: ShlpmentW8$ ~od In apparently good condition exCfl)t as notGd on 
Invent or chock off sheot•nd :services otd&ted Yr'H• PGrformod, 

(. 

x 
r --• 

P"ga 1 Qf2 

) 
(CIJSTOMER'S~MIEJ 
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' """ 
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ATTACHMENT D 



tolerated. Any employee who commits or threatens to commit a violent act against any person while on 
Company premises, will be subject to immediate discharge. If an employee, while engaged in Company 
business off the premises, commits or threatens to commit a violent act, that employee will be subject 
to immediate discharge. 

Employees within the Company share the responsibility in identification and alleviation of threatening or 
violent behaviors. Any employee who Is subjected to or threatened with violence, or who is aware of 
another individual, who has been subjected to or threatened with violence, shall Immediately report this 
information to their supervisor or a member of management. Employees should not assume that any 
threat is not serious. If you as an Individual feel threatened and need protection, do not hesitate to 
report the situation to a supervisor. Any threat reported to a supervisor should be brought to the 
attention of the department manager and the Human Resources Department. Human Resources will 
carefully Investigate all reports, and employee confidentiality will be maintained to the fullest extent 
possible. 

DRUG AND ALCOHOL ABUSE POLICY 

The policy of the Company Is to maintain a drug free workplace. The term "workplace" is defined as 
Company property, any Company-sponsored activity, or any other site for the performance of work for 
the Company. The term "drug" includes alcoholic beverages and prescription drugs as well as illegal 
Inhalants and Illegal drugs. Activities prohibited by this policy shall be considered grounds for discipline, 
including but not limited to suspension or Immediate termination of employment, if the activities occur In 
the workplace as defined above. 

In accordance with A.R.S. § 23-493 et seq., Daniel's Moving & Storage, Inc. Is adopting the following 
written substance abuse policy. This policy applies to all compensated employees of Daniel's Moving & 
Storage, Inc. 

1. Definitions: As used In this policy, the following terms shall have the following meanings: 
(a) "Drug" means any substance considered unlawful under the Controlled Substances Act, or the 

metabolite of the substance. 
(b) "Property" means all land, buildings, structures, parking lots, equipment and means of 

transportation owned, possessed or leased by Daniel's Moving & Storage, Inc. 

2. Standards of Conduct 
(a) The following constitute Daniel's Moving & Storage, Inc.'s rules regarding substance abuse. 

(1) All employees are prohibited from being under the influence of illegal Drugs, non-prescribed 
Drugs or Alcohol during working hours. 

(2) The manufacture, use, sale, possession, transfer or purchase of Drugs or Alcohol, including, 
but not limited to, a non-prescribed controlled substance on Daniel's Moving & Storage, Inc. 's 
property or while performing Daniel's Moving & Storage, Inc.'s business is strictly prohibited. 

(3) No prescription Drugs may be brought on Daniel's Moving & Storage, Inc.'s property by any 
person other than the person for whom it is prescribed. Such Drugs may be used only in the 
manner, combination and quantity prescribed. If the use of such Drugs or over-the-counter 
Drugs may affect behavior and job performance, employees must advise their supervisors of 
the use of such Drugs. 

(b) Violation of the above standards, including a violation discovered or confirmed by a positive Drug or 
Alcohol test, may result in disciplinary action. The specific disciplinary action taken is dependent 
upon the circumstances of each particular violation, and the nature and severity of the conduct 
involved. Action taken In response to violations of this policy may include any or all of the following, 
in addition to all methods of discipline ordinarily available to Daniel's Moving & Storage, Inc. for 
violations of the policy. 
(1) Suspension of the employee, with or without pay, for a designated period of time. 
(2) Termination of employment. 
(3) Referral to appropriate state, local or federal law enforcement agencies. 
(4) Probation for a specified amount of time. 

28 Revised June 2013 



3. Testing Policy 
(a) Periodic Drug or Alcohol testing may be conducted under the following circumstances: 

( 1) At the time of application for employment; 
(2) On a random basis; 
(3) If Daniel's Moving & Storage, Inc. believes that an employee has been observed possessing or 

using a prohibited substance on the job; 
(4) When Daniel's Moving & Storage, Inc. believes that an employee may be affected by the use of 

Drugs or Alcohol; 
(5) When Daniel's Moving & Storage, Inc. believes that an employee is impaired during working 

hours or while engaged In Daniel's Moving & Storage, Inc. business; 
(6) Any employee who has had a positive Drug test may be subjected to periodic, random testing, 

for a period of one year from a positive Drug test; and 
(7) After a workplace Injury or accident. 

(b) All drivers with a Class A or B license will be tested to the Department of Transportation standards. 
(c) Refusal to participate in Drug or Alcohol Impairment testing when requested to do so, or refusal to 

accept the terms and conditions of testing as specified In this policy, may result In disciplinary 
action, up to and Including, termination of employment. Prospective employees who refuse to 
undergo Drug testing are not eligible for hire. Prospective employees are given 24 hours from the 
time of job offer to complete the test. If a pre-employment screening returns a positive result then 
employment will be denied. Current employees will be given two hours from the time of arrival at 
the testing faclllty to produce a sample. If a sample Is not produced by the end of two hours then 
Daniel's Moving & Storage, Inc. will consider the employee to have voluntarily terminated employee 
status with Daniel's Moving & Storage, Inc. 

(d) Employees have the right, upon written request, to obtain a copy of the written test results. 
(e) Daniel's Moving & Storage, Inc. will not release information relating to testing, including test results, 

to any third parties except upon written authorization of the employee, or when legally compelled to 
do so. 

4. Testing Procedures 
The following testing methods and procedures will be followed: 

(a) Testing will ordinarily be conducted during, immediately before, or immediately after, regularly 
scheduled work periods. For current employees, time spent in testing, and In traveling to and from 
the regular work site to the place of testing is work time. 

(b) Whenever a Drug test is done at the request of Daniel's Moving & Storage, Inc. pursuant to this 
policy, Daniel's Moving & Storage, Inc. will pay the actual cost of the testing. In addition, when 
testing Is done at locations other than an employee's normal work site, Daniel's Moving and Storage, 
Inc. will pay reasonable transportation costs for travel to and from the work site to the testing 
location. 

(c) Testing shall be conducted under the following conditions: 
(1) Sample collection shall be performed under reasonable and sanitary conditions. 
(2) Sample collections shall be labeled in such a way as to reasonably preclude the possibility of 

misidentification of test results. 
(3) Prior to testing, the Individual shall be provided with an opportunity to notify Daniel's Moving & 

Storage, Inc. of any information relevant to the test, Including identification of currently or 
recently used prescription or non-prescription medications, and other medical Information. 

(4) Sample collection, storage, and transportation, where necessary, shall be performed in a manner 
reasonably designed to preclude the possibility of sample contamination, adulteration, or 
misidentification. 

(5) Sample testing will be done in such a way as to comply with scientifically accepted analytical 
methods and procedures, and by a laboratory approved or certified by at least one of the 
following: (a) United States Department of Health and Human Services; (b) College of American 
Pathologists; (c) the Missouri Department of Health Services. 

(6) Positive Drug test results shall be confirmed by a subsequent test, using a different chemical 
process than used in the Initial drug screen. Confirming tests will be conducted by a 
chromatographic technique or another comparably reliable analytic method. 

(d) Following a positive test result, employees have the right to explain that result, upon request, in a 
confidential setting. 
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ATTACHMENT E 



• First Advantage 

Attn: Jas()n Snyder 

P.O. Box 509 

Evansvrne, IN 4 7703 

Phone: 800-636-9797 

Donor Name: Terry Dunn J 0 70 
Donor 10: 516-76-4351 

Test Result: N3gatlve 

Result Description: N9gative 

Substances Found: 

MRO Verified Comment: 

480 Quadrangfo Drive Suite D 
Bolingbrook. IL 60440 
Phone: 800-939-4782 

Fax: 855-626-5374 

Controlled Substance Test Report 

llvlJ.'1 

Cllent Name: Allas Van lines 

Account Number: 201440·00000 

Employee ID 1: 

Employee ID 2: 
Emp Category: 

Substance& Tested: Fhencyclldlne (PCP), 6-AM (Horoln/Opiates Melabolile), Opiates, Marijuana. Coca!no, Ecstasy (Amphetamines 
fw ctabolito). Amphetamines 

Specimen 10: 9948756 

Colloollon Dote: 8125120151:14 PM 

Teallng Panel: New Quost OOf 5- Drug Panel 

CCF Received: 812512015 

Verlfled Dale: 812612015 

Reported Date: 81261201510:21AM 

Colleetlon Site: Vie Christi Occ Jp & Envlro Med 

Transmitted By: Lalilha Rangenalhan 

Comments: 

Certified Medi eel Review Offfc(r: 

S. B. Hoffman. M.O. FACP 

MRO Phone: 

888-794-6574 

Test Reason: Pre·Empfoymenl 

Test Type: DOT· FMCSA 

Lab Account#: 40000054 

Lab Name: Quest Diagnostics 

Test Account#: 201440-00003 

Client Name: DOT 40000054 

Cost Center: 

Location JD: 

DRUOET Pos1!1\>e tesl& confirm&d tislng ges chroma'.og1al)hy/l'l".ass spactrorr.e1:y 
All reportod lab rssul!s conform with curreni HHS and DOT guidelir.os. Ro'/lewed in et<x.Hdaoco v.1!h 49 CFR Part <10. 

812812015 11 :54 AM 



f ST~P 3: Collector affix..,; bottle seal(s) to bottle(&). Collector dates seal(s). Donor lnlllals seal(s). Donor completesstEP 5 on Copy 2 (MRO Copy) '· 
B 'STEP 4: CHAIN OF CUSTODY- INITIATED BY COLLECTOR AND COMPLETED BY TEST FACILITY : 
1i . _toolfitythatthospccimunglventomsbyt00cicnorldentifiedlr1ttwoortiticatkmsectlononCopy2otthlsf01mwes · . · . SPECIMEN BOTTLE(S) RELEASEDTO: .• 
~- : ~!!~tJJ sealed,:sf!d~/f!.S~tothe ~/>01ed~~()C6 1'..ft~a~~a1roqu1roinents. tlrauest Diagnostics Courier 
~ X '· , . . · . . . t'J FedEx . · · . · . 
•• ~.- '. ,_ ,,,...... -· srgnaiureo (/ / ', l"r .M, 0 Other · 
• -~ t 1 !1 E ··:rn 1-nl 6Gt:;,f:·i ':l!~ ----~~~-0------1 
£ · {Print! Col'ectots Nam a tFl!.61 Ml, La~!) . Data 11;1010a Nt.f TI!M of cotnwo1t•· Nam a of Dell very Service 

l STEP 6: COMPLETED BY DONOR . , . 
j I csrtifV that I provid y udne specimon to tho collector; that I havo not adulteratod it In any manner; each specimen bottfo usod was sealed with a tamP.Or·ovidenl seal 
Ii. In lt!Y..f!fOSenco; a that the,lnformatlon provided on thfs form and on tho labs/ affixed to each specimen bottle ls correct. 

i# lli°iif~;.;2··:. . .-{·-·· .· --=". . .:.J. "'-t--ji•.= • 1"" ·\1 · . \ .. ,.,. f.;,K/(~ 
• ,X, .• _.,~7(.t...:.>'7=--~ ~CC( I v11n1 .b ?-I'.!:::J 
j · .. / / S'gr.aturec.fOooor . (PRINT)dOnor't.N~m11{Flul,Ml,lut) Date!MoJDayN? 

! O•ytlmo'Pho"'N,C//.?f !J,,.-?/) • (.. S- '-' ? '"''~'"'°"'"'·{ ) · D'1•0f~rlh I / Y / wl{ 
? . . • ~ • 
i Afte.r the Medical Review Officer receives tho test results for the specimen Identified by this form, he/she may contact you to ask about prescriptions 

I
. and. over·the·counter m.edications you. may have ta.ken. Theroforo,you may want io make a list of those medications for your own records. THIS UST 

IS NOT NECESSARY.. lf.y !l!OhQ.o.fil! \o rnM• a rsr, do so either on a separate piece of paper or on the back of your copy (Copy 6).-DO NOT PROVIDE 
THIS INFORMATION ON t llACK OFJ(N\"0 ll"COPV OFTAE FORM. TAKE COPY 5WITHVOU. · · · · · · . . . . . . i ~~~:;d~~~::!::i,:~l:F~~~;~,~q~~~E0~s~~~l~6~;l;.~o~~:ARY SPECIMEN 

0 0NEGATIVE OPOSITIVE for: __________________________ +-------
i ODILUTE 
i 0 REFUSALTOTEST becausa-diack roason(s) below: 

OADULTEAATEO(adulterant/reasonl: --------------------­
. 0 SUBSTITUTED 

OOTIJER 

x 
Sigo.tture of M~dieal Rniew OffiCllr {Pf\!Nl} Medk.al RovfewOllleets fl~™' (first, Ml, Unl 

STEP 7! COMPLETED BY MEDICAL REVIEW OFFICER - SPLIT SPECIMEN 

In ·aCcordance with app/fcable Federal requirements, my verification for spilt spec!m6n (If tested) Js: 

0 RECONFIRMED for: 
0FAILEDTOREC~O~N~A~R~M~fo-r.-. --------------'----------

0 TEST CANCEU.ED 

I I 
OaloJ {MoJDayffr.J 

0 TEST CANCELLED 

REMARKS: _____ -:-------------------------------------

x I I 
Sfgneturo of ll1Jdlul Re...tew ornce1 (f'RlNTI Me..:1«1 Rmaw0fficef'$ Name {Finl, Ml, Lui) Oate {Mo.iDaylYr.J 

.· 
.. 

·' 

·' 

':' 
·; 



VERIFICATION 

ST ATE OF KANSAS ) 
) SS. 

COUNTY OF SHAWNEE ) 

Ahsan A. Latif, of lawful age, being duly sworn upon his oath deposes and states 

that he is Litigation Counsel for the State Corporation Commission of the State of 

Kansas; that he has read and is familiar with the foregoing Stq{('s 1\1otion to Dismiss 

Respondent's Request for Hearing, and attests that the statements therein are true and 

correct to the best of his knowledge, information and belief. 

Litigation Counsel 
The State Corporation Commission 
of the State of Kansas 

' rel SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this ~day of August, 2016. 

l'l . VICKI D. JACOBSEN 
~ Notary Public • Stale of Kansas 

My Appl. Expires (,,-36-r J1 

My Appointment Expires: June 30, 2018 

Notary Public 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

16-TRAM-295-PEN 

I, the undersigned, certify that a true and correct copy of the above and foregoing Staff's Motion to Dismiss 
Respondent's Request for Hearing was served via electronic service this 23rd day of August, 2016, to the 
following: 

DAVE KING, GENERAL MANAGER 
DANIEL'S MOVING AND STORAGE, INC. 
7716 E OSIE 
WICHITA. KS 67207-3138 

dking@danielsmoving.com 

AHSAN LATIF, LITIGATION COUNSEL 
KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION 
1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD 
TOPEKA, KS 66604-4027 
Fax: 785-271-3354 
a.latif@kcc.ks.gov 

VU;~· Oa~_, 
Vicki Jacobs(;? 


